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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
— e e

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 11:57 AM

To: karentan@thinkone.com.sg; ‘assignments'

Subject: FW: YP7902X 8 SKG7315D ACCIDENT DATED ON 08.01.2019 (CLAIM NO.
SNM15D200267C02/5)

Attachments: 5A52532627.PDF

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Karen,

We refer to your email of 30.01.19.

Liability clear,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the attachment and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you,

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax: 6224 7478 | 6224 7175

Email. elaine cheongi@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sqg.cntaiping.com

)
._.:

ANNIVERSARY

T Sivgapare sivee 1938

From: Karen Tan [mailto:karentan@thinkone.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: YP7902X & SKG7315D ACCIDENT DATED ON 08.01.2019
Importance: High



Hi Flaine,

I would like to arrange a surveyor for YP7902X. As my client is claiming against your insured SKG7315D for
the above mentioned accident.

Thank you.

Karen Tan

Claim Advisor

Think One Autocare Pte Ltd
MNo.18 Defu Avenue 2

Singapore 538522

HP : 9128 8488

DID : 6844 3300 FAX : 6842 4988

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteceloud.com




213019 PARFICOF Rahata Frmiine

> Back to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner ID: 5609M
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YP7902X
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Feb 20179
Vehicle Make: UD TRUCKS
Vehicle Model: PKC8BELNSEP
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: GH7212283
Chassis No.: JNCLOF1AXHUD26210
Maximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value: $57,282.00
Original Registration Date: 20 Nov 2017
First Registration Date: 20 Nov 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $2,865.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 19 Nov 2027

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $42,004.00

COE Rebate Amount: $36,823.00

Total Rebate Amount: $36,823.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Feb 2019

OK
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MTEATGO0ITAR [ Third Cne Aulocars Ple Lid - HO
ENTY DATE & TIME; 0012013 11:24
SLIBMITTER BY: Tan Hu Kiarg Karen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the details of the accident 1o spaed up the claims process,
2, This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Autherised Driver.

A, Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Amy wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow mSurance companias to

repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and accaplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. Thig report will be forwarded by the insurers of tha GLA Records Management Centre astablished by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerested parties

7. By the lodgenent of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made avallable

aforesald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

02/01/2019 11:24

080172018 14:15

AYE AFTER CLEMENTI AVE 2 FLYOVER
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

WVehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Ca Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo be laken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mate Number

Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

YPT202ZX

THIMK OME LEASING PTE LTD
201115609M

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96788288
OFFICE-65553300

LD TRUCKS
PEBELNSEPC-7.0 D (M)

WORKING

MO

THIRD PARTY
G00Ds VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

5070244660-03

KAMIS BIN SAMSI
316294778

0110/1964

CUTDOOR

19/09/1998

22 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94891423

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Address APT BLE 287 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 2 #09-124
Postcode 20297

Was driveer an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehlcle)

invalved in the accident <
Was any body injured in the Accident? (8]
Nas any injured conveyed to hospital by MO
ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. e
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? (i []
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON THE 08.01.2019 AT ABOUT 14:13HR. | WAS DRIVING AT THE STATED LOCATION. | WAS ON THE LEFT MOST LANE. A
VEHICLE OF SKG73150 FROM BEHIND COLLIDE AT MY REAR PORTION. NO INJURIES INCURRED IN THIS ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber SKGT315D
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

| | |
oeal | |

|8

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

AR

| | | Bﬂimﬁsﬁi)

. |
ON he, 08-Dl. 019 at about IE=15HE - was dving at the stated

10eahon - [wips on the Left Most lane . A vehicle 3 skaT3isD

fom behnd eollide af My rear porbiont. No imunes newved M

his aceident

DE’ELAR#.TI e

OrefElTR particulars are true in every respect.

A

Pollcyhalder's Signature Biriver's Signalure . Remlh
Date & Tinve: {If driver is not the palleyhelder) Mame!
Date & Time: NRIC{FIN No.:
A1t %D
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Think One Autocare Pte Ltd
No.18 Defu Avenue 2 .

Singapore 539522
Tel: 6844 3300 Fax: 6842 4988

YP7902X UD Truck PKSELNSEPC

I 1 Rearright taillamp A7 §  696.00 5
2 1 Rear left taillamp 17§ 696,00
3 2 Rear taillamp bracket A7 b 186.00 X
$  1,578.00
Less 10% $ 157.80
$  1,420.20
Special Nett ltiems
1 1 Rear liftgate complete assy A1 § 14,800.00 X
2 1 Rear centre lower bar A 3 780.00 >
3 2 Rear liftgate liftarm bracket A7 $ 1,270.00
4 1 Rear lower reinforcement bar _ v A S 1,200.00
5 1 Rearlower aluminium bar fr s 860.00 X
6 1 Rear solenoid valve switch and cable e 380.00 &
7 2 Rear lifigate red reflector A § 160.00
8 1  Rear no plate AT 5 60.00 X
9 1 Rearliftgate 'A.J.K 5m' sticker Aq § 60.00
101 Rear centre lower bar red/white safety sticker A o§ 160.00 | x
1l 1 Rear liftgate centre red/white sticker “Aa 5 80.00 v/
12 1 Rear hydraulic prr mesty A1 s 420000 WK
13 2 Rear hydraulic \outer) A~ $  6,800.00 &
14 2 Rear hydraulic.:%(inner) D“T 5 /,‘Mf §  4.800.00 _3,/‘
Bura § 35,610.00
Total parts S 37.030.20
Va% 97‘ W
E e i HO?

B
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Think One Autocare Pte Lid
No.18 Defu Avenue 2

Singapore 539522
Tel: 6844 3300 Fax: 6842 4988

YP7902X UD Truck PKSELNSEPC

= R

Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten rear affected area andA'ffS

1.400.00 X

replace rear damaged parts.
To remove and replace rear liftgate complete assy. S 1.400.00 5 dpcpﬁ?
To test rear liftgate hydraulic system for function. $  600.00
To putty and spray painting rear portion. AT $ 0 800.00 X
To check rear lighting and wiring. $ 50.00 22
To apply anti rust proofing to rear affected area. A1 § 12000

Total labour : § 4.,370.00

Total parts : S 37,030.20
Total labour : § 4,370.00
Total repair cost :  $ 41,400.20

(g0



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnosssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18002375/UQD3N2

Date: 16/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance :
S (Singapore) Ple, Lid. Policy No: DMPCSN30927418022
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No: YT /902X Vehicle No: °RG7315D
. Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  08/01/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM18D200267C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: ¥PT902X
Make & Model: UD TRUCKS PKBELNSEPC, 7.0 D (M) Engine No: GHT212283
Reg. Date: 20/11/2017 (Man. Year: 2017} Chassis No: JNCLOF1AXHUD26210
Colour: White Odometer: 40117 km
Engine Capacity: 7013 ce
Market Value/New Car
. NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 11R22.5 Rear Tyre Size: 11R22.5 (D)
Front Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 77 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 7/7 mm
The above values represent the remaining lyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 37.030.20 4.800.00 32,230.20 B7.04
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,370.00 B20.00 3,550.00 81.24
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Caleulated Gross Total (S%) 41,400.20 5,620.00 35,7TBD.20 86.43
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 4.400.00
(5%) 41,400.20 4,400.00 37.000.20 89.37
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2,898.01 a08.00 2,590.01 89.37
Nett Amount (S§) 44 298.21 4,708.00 39,590.21 89.37
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/09/2019
Date Inspected: 12/02/2019 Inspected At: Think One Autocare Pte Litd (HQ)
Mo, 18 Defu Avenue 2
Singapore 539522
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIALU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul o the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 16/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowledge and ability but any cther ability under any other circumsztances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 16/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 16 Sep 2019)

{Parts: N/A UD TRUCKS PKSELNSEPC 7.0 D (M) (Model not available in database)

|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YP7T902X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty .o Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR RIGHT TAILLAMP Not Necessary 696.00 FL “FL
2 1 *REAR LEFT TAILLAMP Mot Mecessary 696.00 FL *-FL
3 2 *REAR TAILLAMP ERACKET Mot Necessary 186.00 FL *FL
4 1 *REAR LIFTGATE COMPLETE ASSY Mot Necessary 14 800.00 FS *F5
5 1 *REAR CENTRE LOWER BAR Mot Necessary 780.00FS *Fs
6 2 *REAR LIFTGATE LEFTARM ERACKET Mot Mecessary 1,270.00FS *-FS
7 1 *REAR LOWER REINFORCEMENT BAR Mot Mecessary 1,200.00FS “-F5
B 1 *REAR LOWER ALUMINIUM BAR Serviceable B60.00F3 *-FS
g 1 *REAR SOLENOID VALVE SWITCH AND CABLE Mot Necessary 380.00F3 *-FS
10 2 *REAR LIFTGATE RED REFLECTOR Mot Necessary 160.00F3 “-F5
11 1 *REAR NO PLATE Mot Mecessary BO.O0FS *~F§
2 *REAR LIFTGATE A.J.K 5M STICKER Mot Mecessary 60.00 FS -F3
13 1 *REAR CENTRE LOWER BAR RED/WHITE SAFETY Mot Necessary 16000 FS *-FS

STICKER

14 1 *REAR LIFTGATE CENTRE RED/WHITE STICKER Mot Mecessary 80.00F5 *-F3
15 1 *REAR HYDRAULIC MASTER Mot Mecessary  4,200.00FS *FS
16 2 *REAR HYDRAULIC PUMP (OUTER) Mot Necessary 6,800.00 FS *-FS

17 2 *REAR HYDRAULIC PUMP (INNER) Damaged/Bent 4,800.00FS *4,800.00FS
F=Franchize par. S=SpcMett. L=ListitemDisc. x i

Sub Total ($%) 37,188.00 4,800.00
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 157.80 0.00

Total Parts (5%) 37,030.20 4,800.00

|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 16/9/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTEN  New
REAR AFFECTED AREA AND REPLACE REAR
DAMAGED PARTS

2 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR LIFTGATE MNew
COMPLETE ASSY }

3 TO TEST REAR LIFTGATE HYDRAULIC SYSTEM FOR Mew
FUNCTION }

4 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION Mew

3 TO CHECK REAR LIGHTING AND WIRING Mew

& TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO REAR AFFECTED New

AREA

Gross Labour Cost (58)

Page 4 of 4

Repairer's Amount
1,400.00 0.00
1,400.00 800.00
600.00 0.00
800.00 .00
50.00 20.00
120.00 0.00
4,370.00 820.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 16/9/2019



